

RESUME  
 CANDIDATE TO MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 ALMACENES ÉXITO S.A.

CHRISTOPHE JOSÉ HIDALGO



PROFILE

Christophe Hidalgo worked as CFO (Chief Financial Officer) of Éxito Group (Colombia), subsidiary of Casino Group, from 2010 to 2012 and was subsequently CFO of GPA until 2021. After joining Casino, in 2000, he took several posts in finance and controllership in the Group. As previous experience in Brazil, he worked as CFO of the retailer Castorama, between 1996 and 2000. Christophe is French, with bachelor's degree in private law and degree in finance and accounting, both from the University of Bordeaux (France). He is currently a member of the Board of Directors of GPA, CNOVA N.V. and of FIC Itaú Bank.

**DOB:** October 25, 1967 - **Age:** 55 years old

EDUCATION

| Degree | Institute              | Date (year) | Title/Distinction                |
|--------|------------------------|-------------|----------------------------------|
| Degree | University of Bordeaux | 1991        | Degree in finance and accounting |

|               |                        |      |             |
|---------------|------------------------|------|-------------|
| Undergraduate | University of Bordeaux | 1991 | Private Law |
|---------------|------------------------|------|-------------|

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Currently: Chief Financial Officer – GPA, Brazil
- Chief Financial Officer – Éxito, Colombia 2010 - 2012
- DG Deleque Finances – Cdiscount (Casino), France 2008 - 2010
- Financial Officer – Vindemia (Casino), Indicocean 2005 - 2008
- General Secretary – Libertad (Casino), Argentina 2001 - 2005
- International Management Controller – Casino Group, France 2000 - 2001
- Chief Financial Officer – Castorama, Brazil 1996 - 2000
- Management Controller Auditor – Castorama, France 1991 - 1996

## BOARD OF DIRECTORS/COLLEGIATED BODIES

- Board Member - Cnova N.V. (Cdiscount), Netherlands - Currently
- Board Member - FIC (Credit branch of Itaú Bank), Brazil - Currently
- Board Member - GPA - Currently
- Board Member - Almacenes Éxito S.A. - Currently

## LANGUAGES

- French : native language
- Other languages:
  - Portuguese
  - English
  - Spanish

## POLITICALLY EXPOSED PERSON

In accordance with Decree 830 of 2021, he is not considered a politically exposed person ("PEP").

